Russell Richardson

From: Angel Hawkins (EEEE
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 9:55 AM

To: Info

Subject: Cayman News 27

Hello,

I am emailing you according the subject heading above.
It is to my understanding that there are new cable stations on the rise but do not need to provide local tv.

I do not think you understand the depth of this.

| for one believe that information should be free, because of people literally charging for information in the world today.
It has created barriers and social classes. Simply because you do not seek the same information as others, it divides
them.

So for a local communinty, such as cayman. To not have local news, weather report or sports. It will continue the further
division of the community.

Although Cayman is small, word does spread but mostly rumors. How can we put trust in word that is spread by mouth.
Over time it becomes chinese whispers and when it reaches the end, it comes out distorted and misunderstood.

The people desperatly need to be kept aware of what is going on within the community.
If Cayman News 27 goes down, it will be another step in the downfall of Cayman on a whole.

Kind regards,
Angel Hawkins
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